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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

— e e ———

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear LKK,

Cynthia Ang <Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>
Wednesday, 10 July 2019 8:39 AM

assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/07/2019

Kindly refer below for the full details.

Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7900

www.income.com.sg

(7 Income

mods oiffersnt
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PLEASE CONSIDER QUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

From: Cynthia Ang

At Income, we are 'In with You' on Performance, Growth,

Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.
Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 10:09 AM
To: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Clarence Richard Anthony <clarence.anthony@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/07/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

nv

WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop | Survey Additional
SN | 0IC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Time OI VEH DOA Remarks
10 SIN MING
INDUSTRIAL
ESTATE SECTOR
TEAM C #01-20 Peach Ang
Eng Huey MT/1052486- AUTOPRO SINGAPORE /6258
1 | Huey 001 SLU1663C | PTELTD 575645 1955 SGS3819C | 06/07/2019
176 SIN MING
THIAM HENG | DRIVE #05-14
Chryllis MT/1052455- HUAT PTE SIN MING Steven /
2 | Quah 001 SIE71S LTD AUTOCARE 82636295 SGK2950D | 06/07/2019
176 SIN MING
THIAM HENG | DRIVE #05-14
MT/1052031- HUAT PTE SIN MING Steven /
3 | Fiona Shen | 002 SML11455 | LTD AUTOCARE 82636295 YL7845Z 04/07/2019
176 SIN MING
THIAM HENG | DRIVE #05-14
MT/1049590- HUAT PTE SIN MING Steven /
4 | Eric Tang 002 SLE2735G | LTD AUTOCARE 82636295 SLW1005S | 31/05/2019
5K 8 KAKI BUKIT Chris /
Eng Huey MT/1052137- AUTOMOBILE | AVENUE 4 #08- | 6702
s | Huey 002 SME1876C | PTE LTD 46 1555 FBP8126K | 05/07/2019




PREMIER@KAKI
BUKIT
8 KAKI BUKIT
AVE 4 #01-50 Lucas /
MT/1052296- TORQUE 5 PREMIER @ 8131
6 | Jared Liu 002 5JT8373Y | PTELTD KAKI BUKIT 6318 WC5674] 06/07/2019
KAKI BUKIT
VISION AVENUE 4 #08- | Michelle /
Chryllis MT/1052398- AUTOWORK | 09 PREMIER @ | 6341
7 | Quah 002 SBM131M | PTE.LTD. KAKI BUKIT 6789 SJF4431M | 06/07/2019
25 KAKI BUKIT
ROAD 4 #01-68
SYNERGY @ KB WORKSHOP
MT/1033901- HOME SINGAPORE Li Tian / NAME IS
8 | Azhari 001 FBL7115U | ADDRESS 417800 90054320 SKM1972P | 17/02/2019 | TUCK LIFE
PRO-JEXV2D | 25 KAKI BUKIT Edmund /
Muhammad | MT/1050613- MOTOR PTE ROAD 4 #03-93 | 8668-
9 | Airwan 002 5JB9855L | LTD SYNERGY @ KB | 7666 FBM4589A | 24/06/2019
PRO-JEXV2D | 25 KAKIBUKIT | Edmund/
Chryllis MT/1034631- MOTOR PTE ROAD 4 #03-93 | 8668-
10 | Quah 002 FBKB414E | LTD SYNERGY @ KB | 7666 SIW8544E | 01/03/2019
BLOCKC, 1
KAKI BUKIT Sukyi
AVENUE 6 #01- | Chong/
MT/1052122- sM 43 SINGAPORE | 6747
11 | Serene Lim | 003 GP3838M | AUTOMOTIVE | 417883 9241 SMG722] 05/07/2019
15 KAKI BUKIT
ROAD 4,
ZOOM BARTLEY BIZ Elin Cai /
MT/1052247- AUTOWERKS | CENTRE, #01- 9450
12 | Serene Lim | 002 SKQ71888 | PTELTD 53 7920 SJU7717R | 07/07/2019

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7900

www.income.com.sg

(7 Income

made different

flo]s i

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

At Income. we are ‘In with You’ on Performance, Growth,

Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

INvo



" Veron Chen .(LKKAuto)

—=— e —
From: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 12:45 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
(o Thio Tse Kiat; SUR
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/07/2019
Attachments: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/07/2019
Hi Veran,

Kindly find attached for the email dated 10/07 to you.
Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7900
Www.income.com.sg

(' Incorm At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth, W‘t

made affersnt Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify. yo
4 J+
n m Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 10:28 AM

To: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>

Cc: Clarence Richard Anthony <clarence.anthony@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>;
SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 08/07/2019

Dear Cynthia,

Please provides OIC for SKQ 7188B.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 12:50 PM

To: 'Cynthia Ang' <Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Clarence Richard Anthony' <clarence.anthony@income.com.sg>; 'Thio Tse Kiat' <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>;

1



SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
' Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/07/2019

Dear Cynthia,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that the vehicles SJJ 671S (THIAM HENG HUAT), SLE 2735G (THIAM HENG HUAT), SJT 8373Y
(TORQUE 5),

SJB 9855L (PRO-JEX V2D), FBK 8414E (PRO-JEX V2D), is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Kindly assist to resend with completed details.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cynthia Ang [mailto:Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 10:09 AM

To: 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

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
SN | Surveyor | Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Time SIE Zone | Remarks
10 SIN MING
INDUSTRIAL
ESTATE SECTOR
TEAM C #01-20 Peach Ang
AUTOPRO SINGAPORE / 6258
1 SLU1663C PTE LTD 575645 1955
176 SIN MING
THIAM HENG DRIVE #05-14
HUAT PTE SIN MING Steven /
" SJI671S LTD AUTOCARE 82636295
176 SIN MING
THIAM HENG DRIVE #05-14
HUAT PTE SIN MING Steven/
3 SML11455 LTD AUTOCARE 82636295
176 SIN MING
THIAM HENG DRIVE #05-14
HUAT PTE SIN MING Steven /
4 SLE2735G LTD AUTOCARE 82636295
8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4 H0B-
SK 46
AUTOMOBILE | PREMIER@KAKI | Chris/
5 SME1876C PTE LTD BUKIT 6702 1555




8 KAKI BUKIT
AVE 4 #01-50
TORQUE S PREMIER @ Lucas/ ZONE
6 sJT8373Y | PTELTD KAKI BUKIT 81316318 3
KAKI BUKIT
VISION AVENUE 4 HOB-
AUTOWORK 09 PREMIER @ Michelle / ZONE
T SEM131M PTE. LTD. KAKI BUKIT 6341 6789 6
25 KAKI BUKIT
ROAD 4 #01-68
SYNERGY @ KB WORKSHOP
MT/1033901- HOME SINGAPORE Li Tian / ZONE | NAME IS
3 001 FBL7115U | ADDRESS 417800 90054320 7 TUCK LIFE
PRO-JEX V2D 25 KAKI BUKIT
MT/1050613- MOTORPTE | ROAD4#03-93 | Edmund/ ZONE
9 002 SJB9B55L LTD SYNERGY @ KB 8668-7666 7
PRO-JEX V2D 25 KAKI BUKIT
MT/1034631- MOTORPTE | ROAD4#03-93 | Edmund/ ZONE
10 002 FBK8414E | LTD SYNERGY @ KB | 8668-7666 7
BLOCK C, 1 KAKI
BUKIT AVENUE
6 #01-43 Sukyi
M SINGAPORE Chong/ ZONE
11 GP3838M | AUTOMOTIVE | 417883 6747 9241 7
15 KAKI BUKIT
Z00OM ROAD 4,
AUTOWERKS BARTLEY BIZ Elin Cai/ ZONE
12 SKQ71888 PTE LTD CENTRE, #01-53 | 94507920 7
Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant

Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7900

www.income.com.sg

(s Income

mode different

K El H O

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,

Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the

recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately

and delete all copies of it. Thank you.




This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software,
WWW.avg.com

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies

of it. Thank you.
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‘11212019 PARFICOF HANAIA minnn e

> _Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

The information contained hereini

nrtns- 1T ITA. QoV.Sg/a/vrivact

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
1390D

SKQ7188B

No

12 Jul 2019

OPEL

INSIGNIA 2.0 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D
Black

2010
A20NHTONO15916
WOLGM5EE2A1130974
162.0 kW (217 bhp)
$29,687.00

23 Dec 2010

23 Dec 2010

4
$29687.00 (¢ ¥}

Yes
22 Dec 2020
$16,327.00

22 Dec 2020
B-Car(1601cc & above)
10

$71,186.00

$10,393.00

$26,720.00

s correct as at 12 Jul 2019

on.'enqwreNeuateuyr-'uuucueloreueregmpm fFUNUI IUN_IU‘-"FUJLHUU!:F I
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‘1212019 Used opel insignia Car & Used Lars & VEIuies wnmsp=: = v
sGC ARM ART.COM Login ¢

New Cass , UsedCars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles F

EXPERIENCE AMAZING WITH LEXUS—
LUXURY REIMAGINED

- New 5 Years Coe renewal Toyota Altis 1.6A D 7/ : o
Post an Advertisement ___ ' ('(* HIN LUNG A

Sell It yourself! Advertise it at just

ag ® HoBee Group
58 until it's SOLD!
$ One Stop Ce
: Finance, Insurance
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling GV Credit Pte Ltd New and Used Can
r_____,___-———— P
| Browse by Category v| [ Sort by Date Posted
3 vehicles opel 1n5ig!-|_ia_ B o _— T | advanced Search B
Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage v
search Selection opel insignia Any Any Any Any Any
Opel Insignia 2.0A $53,800 $9,940 /yr 22-May-2013 1,998 cc 82,003 km

Fully Maintained/Serviced By Agent. With Low Mileage Done, 100% Accident Free, 1 Owner Only. Still Almost New Condition. Sell With
peace Of Mind We Give You 1 Year Warranty, Flexible Loan Packages Avallable, Fast Delivery. Call Us Now Before It's Gone!

Sng Auto Trading
pasted: 04-Jul-2019  Tags: 2013 Opel Insignia, 2013 opel insignia, Opel Insignia, opel insignia, Opel, Insignia, insignia, Used Opel

opel Insignia Grandsport $99,800 $9,530 /yr 26-Jun-2018 1,598 cc 15,000 km
Diesel 1.6A Turbo
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 4 Engine and Below)

5 Years Agent Warranty And Free Servicing Till 100000 Km, 1 Careful Owner, Very New Condition, Advanced Park Assist, Attractive Trad
In Price, Flexible Loan Package With Low Interest Rate, Call Our Friendly Representatives For More Information Or For A Viewing Of The

Swee Seng Motors
Posted; 29-Jun-2019  Tags: 2018 Opel Insignia, 2018 opel INSIgNia, Opel Insignia, opel insignia, Opel, Insignia, insignia, Used Opel

Opel Insignia 1.6A Turbo $97,800 $11,530 /yr 17-Nov-2016 1,598 cc 38,500 km

Loan Interest At 2.28%;, Extremely Well Maintained And Fully Agent Maintained. This Beast Does Not Just Look Beautiful, It's 80%
Accident-Free, View To Believe! Up To 100% Financing Possible! Trade In Welcome Call/SMS To Arrange A Viewing Today! Viewing Stric

Posted: 15-May-2019 Tags: 2016 Opel! Insignia, 2016 opel insignia, Opel Insignia, opel inslania, Opel, Insignia, insignia, Used Opel

Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match is found.

Mak Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage v

Eor old advertisements, view Expired ads

Home | New Cars Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resour

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, truc
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auctian, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cal
insurance. Find buy used opel insignia, opel insignia Singapore, used opel insignia Singapore, used opel insignia, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used opel
car dealers comorising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car proim

pore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, Car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle |

Compare

hﬂm;-waw.sgcarmart.cam!used_carsflisljng.php?RGD=0&MOD=opel insignIa&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 1



MALP 15088708 / Alpine Motors Pte Ltd - HQ '
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 08/07/2019 14.47
SUBMITTED BY: Mohd Suhaim| Bin Mahd Suadi Ong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liabllity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by Interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

08/07/2019 14:47
07/07/2019 18:30

ALONG PAYA LEBAR ROAD BEFORE EUNOS AVE 5

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

SKQ7188B

LEOW JOON NGEE
$1171390D

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-90027518
OTHERS-90027518

OPEL

INSIGNIA 2.0 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GAD68895/1

LEOW JOON NGEE
§1171390D

11/12/1955

INDOOR

08/12/1976

42 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90027518

OTHERS-90027518
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



) Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

338 UBI AVENUE 1 #05-857 SPORE 400338

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME: : ENG YOCK HENG
GENDER: : FEMALE

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SJUT717R
TOYOTA/VIOS E AUTO

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 15



* Sketch Plan
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Sketch Plan #2

SHETCH PLAN

wnicie £. Sr& 4098 -

whit (¢ & CT11313K .

{Bugrop
S
Ima \emy keas|

Z
B

DFSCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

{1/ 41t Swnee! dare ) tmr, I, whirit )’:_
SKEHGEB, WAL DAvedli cnaigind alons B Stapeef
Whee. Qtddc-nu;?, eiriple K, ST ITITR, R
iyt g T cotpoled Onte  my bl '€ nant
oy 17,

My palceetey . Eng Yock Heng
: SHI9kE1E
0F CLARATION

G e (o e egoeig Dt ibars A0 HTue i every fespect
ot iy
e % o= %
& : g -
,%‘" % Reporung Centee Parganely Senaiore
b I Tl 1 @ e n gt the polcyholdes) Kame S Ge A
s B 1 e G I N rMh’l"m

Page 4 of 15



ZOOM AUTOWERKS PTE LTD
130 Bedok Reservoir Road

#08-1339 Singapore 470130

» A Tel: 9450 7920

* zoomautowerks@gmail.com

REG NO.:

MAKE/MODEL :

SKQ 7188 B
OPEL INSIGNIA

ESTIMATED REPAIR COST FOR THE VEHICLE MENTIONED ABOVE

e % P n/f 10 July 2019

A 44 .-; ;/L/\.
QKM -
o

QrYy

FRRRBRRBRRRRRBRRBRBRERRBRRRRRER

DESCRIPTION

LIST ITEMS

Front fender -R/H

Front fender inner shield
Front fender inner shield clip (1 set)
Front fender signal lamp /L
Front wheel rim -R/H

Front wheel hub with bearing
Front shock absorber

Front knuckle arm

Front lower arm

Front drive shaft

Front tie rod

Front door -R/H J200
Front door lock

Front door outer handle
Front door regulator

Front door regulator motor
Front door rubber

Rocker panel Hog
Reardoor-R/H & /04
Rear door rubber

PAGE10F 2

i AMT(S$)

$ 49\{6 p?  890.00 —

$ ., 260.00

$ Aec 60.00,

$ 4q0 _17000— J
$ fhey 1.890.00 {fh.S

$ paye  398.00_—

Jore 440.00
$14_  690.00 ?
suL 1,200.00
A1 1580.00 X

N1 27500 X
D/424 332000_—

$
$
$
$
$
s —
$ 41 42000
$ 4 19500
S LNv 370. 005\/
$ A 395.000¢
$ Aa/w( 275.00_—
$4a4)7) 185000 —
$ > 2,880.00—
$ //ﬁf 275.00—"
$ 17,833.00

Less 10% $ 1,783.30
$ 16,049.70



hwwng

o O

SPECIA

Front tyre
LABOUR CHARGES

To check wiring and reset headlamps focusing.

To remove and refit front undercarriage.

To conduct wheel alignment.

To remove, refit doors fittings & replace damaged parts, transfer all
fittings to new door.

To apply undercoating.

Panel beating.

To re-spray painting on the affected areas.

GRAND TOTAL :

PAGE 2 OF 2

$ 450.00 Y

$ 450.00

s 80.00 20
$ 450.00 /

$ 150.00 F0
$ 40000 /£
$ 20000 80

$ 1,600.00 %00
$ 1500.00 | )
$ 4,380.00

$ 20,879.70

o
2]



¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
-5V 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

— TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-96071988-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: CS/INC19012163/Uvf3e2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  18-07-2019 || mlm||||”||"[|m|“
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN : SERENE LIM Code: INC
it Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJU 7717R Veh. Inspected SKQ 7188B
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1052247-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From CYNTHIA ANG Assign Date 09/07/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model OPEL INSIGNIA (A) c.c 1998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. WOLGM5EE2A1130974 Colour BLACK
Odometer 177216 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/45ZR18 LING LONG 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[245/45Z R18 LING LONG 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/45Z R18 ROVELO 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/45Z R18 ROVELO 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY AND O/S FRONT
PORTION. THE UNDERCARRIAGE AFFECTED DUE TO COLLISION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  07/07/2019 [Inspect Date / Time  09/07/2019 (03:11 PM)
Survey held at 15 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4# 01-53
Repairer ZOOM AUTOWERKS PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. - Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




| /d /4
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Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKQ 7188B

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |, Stmace B | O Agj} .
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT FENDER - R/H BADLY DENTED 890.00 890.00
1|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD TORN 260.00 260.00
1|SET FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|FRONT FENDER SIGNAL LAMP BROKEN 170.00 125.00
1|FRONT WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING DAMAGED 398.00 398.00
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER SERVICEABLE 440.00
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM SERVICEABLE 690.00 -
1|FRONT LOWER ARM SERVICEABLE 1,200.00 -
1|FRONT DRIVE SHAFT NOT NECESSARY 1,580.00 -
1|FRONT TIE ROD NOT NECESSARY 275.00 -
1|FRONT DOOCR - R/H DENTED / BENT 3,320.00 2,200.00
1|FRONT DOOR LOCK NOT NECESSARY 420.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE NOT NECESSARY 195.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR REGULATOR NOT NECESSARY 370.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 395.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR RUBBER NECESSARY 275.00 275.00
1|ROCKER PANEL BADLY DENTED 1,850.00 1,100.00
1|REAR DOOR - R/H DENTED / BENT 2,880.00 2,105.00
1|REAR DOOR RUBBER NECESSARY 275.00 275.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,594.30 -768.80
14,348.70 6,919.20
1|FRONT WHEEL RIM - R/H (SN) DENTED / BENT 1,890.00 680.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -189.00 -
1,701.00 680.00
SPECIAL NETT [TEMS
1|FRONT TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 450.00 -
450.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/INC19012163/Uvf3e2




’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..2 of 2
- Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition xS L (B2 s dpady
Ay Bf 4 Workshop (§))]  (§)
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING AND RESET HEADLAMPS FOCUSING. 80.00 20.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE. 450.00 120.00
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 150.00 80.00
TO REMOVE, REFIT DOORS FITTINGS & REPLACE 400.00 160.00
DAMAGED PARTS, TRANSFER ALL FITTINGS TO NEW
DOOR.
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING. 200.00 80.00
PANEL BEATING. 1,600.00 800.00
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE AFFECTED AREAS. 1,500.00 1,000.00
4,380.00 2,260.00
GRAND TOTAL 20,879.70 9,859.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 7,800.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED) SEX ]

Report Ref No. CS/INC19012163/Uvf3e2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA ,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




